1 Adoption of Agenda
2. Presentation(s):

21 TBA
3. Approval of the Minutes of the

31 Open Board Meeting held January 15, 2019 (p. 4)
4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda

4.1 Approval of Agenda

4.2

4.3 Human Resources Report

44 Secretary-Treasurer’'s Report

4.5 Other

4.6 Legal Items

4.7 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence

51 Addressed to the Board

511 Classroom Visit
5111 PRMS, January 17, 2019 (p. 10)
51.2 BCPSEA Resolution Vote
5.1.2.1 PRPA, January 18, 2019 (p. 11)
52 Copied to the Board

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held January 15, 2019

521

522

523

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Monday, February 11, 2019- 7:00 P.M.

Employer Health Tax

5.2.1.1 School District No. 61, December 21, 2019 (p. 12)

Designation

5.2.2.1 School District No. 61, January 9, 2019 (p. 13)

Ministry Audit Process

5.2.3.1 School District No. 71, January 11, 2019 (p. 14)

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report (p. 17)
For Board Information:

6.1

6.1.1
6.1.2
6.13
6.1.4
6.1.5
6.1.6
6.1.7

Field Trips
Enrolment

Aboriginal Education Partnership Annual Report

Department Heads (p. 18)

School Fees and Deposits (p. 19)
Upcoming Projects/Learning

Other

Page 1 of 56



7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement (p. 20)
7.2 Information Technology Report (p. 21)
7.3 Operations Department Report (p. 22)

8. Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Horne, Toye)
8.1.1  Amended Annual Budget 2018-19 (p. 23)
8.1.2  Budget Decision Criteria (p. 40)

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)
None
8.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)

83.1  February 9, 2019 Provincial Council Meeting
8.3.2  Call for Motions to BCSTA AGM (p. 43)

84 Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Beil, Sanchez)
8.4.1 Aboriginal Education Council, February 4, 2019 (p. 45)

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Kuntz)
851  February 6, 2019 Meeting Minutes (p. 46)

8.5.2  Policies for Review
8.5.2.1 1210 Student Registration and Catchment Area Policy (p. 48)

853  Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 6110 Vision, Mission and Foundational Principles Policy (p. 49)
8.5.3.2 6240 Annual Board Agenda Policy (p. 50)
8.5.3.3 6310 Role of the Superintendent Policy (p. 52)
8.5.3.4 6315 Delegation of the Superintendent Policy (p. 53)

854  Policy to Delete
8.5.4.1 School Pians Policy

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
8.6.1 January 23, 2019 Meeting (p. 54)

9. Old Business
9.1 BCSTA/BCPSEA Trustee Orientation Recap (p. 55)

10. New Business

Page 2 of 3 Page 2 of 56



11. Information Items

11.1
11.2
11.3
114
115
11.6
11.7

All Native, February 11 — 15, 2019

CHSS Pro-D, February 14, 2019

Curriculum Implementation Day, February 15, 2019
Family Day, February 18, 2019

Board Chair & Liaison Meeting, February 21-22, 2019
BCSTA Regional Leadership Meeting, March 4 and 5, 2019
Spring Break, March 18-29, 2019

12. 10 Minute Question and Answer Period

13. Adjournment

Page 3 of 3

Page 3 of 56




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, January 15, 2019~ 7:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: J. Horne, K. Toye, J. Beil, B. Kuntz, T. Last, K. Maier, L. Sanchez
Staff Present: I LaPierre, C. McIntyre, 1. Larocque, A. Samoil

Chair James Horne acknowledged that the meeting is being held on traditional Ts'msyen territory and
welcomed everyone to the Board meeting. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

1. Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20190115-1.0a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 (Prince

Sanchez Rupert) that the agenda be approved as presented.”

Carried

2. Presentation(s): ‘ ’
2.1 Maker Space Project, Rebecca Angus, Sophia Donaldson and Madelaine Niesh -

Lax Kxeen Elementary School

The Superintendent intrdduced Susan Kobza, the principal of Lax Kxeen
Elementary School. Ms. Kobza introduced students Rebecca Angus, Sophia
Donaldson and Madelaine Niesh.

The Maker Space;is a space for students to make and create things in alignment
with the Applied Design, Skills and Technology (ADST) curriculum. District
support for materials for the space has been key.

The students explained their design process for a lunch box, the tools and
materials used, and the creation of their kit. Students demonstrated their
prototype and their finished products.

3 Apprbval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held December 11, 2018
3.2 Special Open Board Meeting held December 20, 2018

Motion 201890115-3.1a
Sanchez "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 (Prince
Beil Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meeting held December 11,
2018 and the special open Board meeting held December 20, 2018 be
approved as presented.” Carried
4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda

4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held December 11, 2018

Page 1 of 6 Page 4 of 56



4.3 Human Resources Report

4.4 Secretary-Treasurer’s Report

45 Other

4.6 Legal Items

4.7 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release
Motion 20190115-4.1a
Maier "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that.agenda

items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
5. Correspondence

5.1 Addressed to the Board
511 Meeting Request
5.1.1.1 PRMS Grade 6 Teachers December 12, 2018
5.1.1.2 Pineridge Teachers, December 20, 2018

Motion 20190115-5.1.1.1a

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the Chair write a Iétter to the PRMS and Pineridge
teachers respectfully declining the invitation to meet as the matter
must be dealt with through the collective agreement.” Carried

Chair Horne asked the Superintendent to speak to the letters. The
Superintendent advised that the letters refer to matters covered by the
collective agreement and therefore the collective agreement process
must be followed.

Chair Horne noted that meetings could be held in other circumstances.

5.1.2 - Thank You
5.1.2.1 Drstnct of Port Edward, December 21, 2018

Motion 201’90115-5.1.2.1a

Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the District of Port Edward be

received and filed.” Carried

5.2 Copied to the Board
521 None

6. Superintendent of Schools” Report
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips
The Superintendent presented the list of approved field trips and
answered questions from trustees.

Page 2 of 6 Page 5 of 56



6.1.2

6.1.3

Enrolment

The Director of Instruction reported that the district's enrolment at
December 31, 2018 was 1,979 students, a decrease of 6 from the previous
month,

School Calendar

Motion 20190115-6.1.3a

Kuntz
Maier

“Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
(Prince Rupert) that the proposed school calendars be sent to the
district's partner groups for comment.” Carried

6.1.4

Motion 20190115-6.1.3a

Last
Kuntz

"Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

(Prince Rupert) that the Chair write to the Teacher Regulation Branch

asking for a fulsome review of the application process and minimum
requirements for teacher training.” Carried

The Superintendent presented the proposed calendars with one-week
and two-week Spring Breaks to be reviewed by stakeholders for the
required 30 day consultation period.and answered questions from
trustees. Calendars for the following 2 years will also be provided.

Upcoming Projects/Learning

The Superintendent reported on the District Early Literacy Intervention
Plan. The first training day was held today, and the second training day is
tomorrow. Feedback from the first training day was positive.

The "How Are We Doing" report has been issued. 62% of Aboriginal
Students completed their secondary education at six years.

The second Family Connection luncheon was held in December. The
Superintendent reported on the feedback that was heard.

6.1.5

A number of barriersin the application process for the SFU PLP program
have been identified, including the Teacher Regulation Branch minimum

. requirements,

Other

6.1.5.1 New Graduation Program
The Superintendent reported that literacy and numeracy
assessments are now required for the Grade 12 year.

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
71 Expenditure Statement
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Expenditure Statement for December 31,
2018 and answered questions from trustees.

7.2 Information Technology Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Information Technology Department
Report for December, 2018 and answered questions from trustees. Accessing
website.

Page 3 of 6 Page 6 of 56




7.3 Operations Department Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Operations Department Report for
December, 2018 and answered questions from trustees.

8. Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Horne, Toye)
Trustee Toye advised that the draft of the Amended Annual Budget will come to
the February Board meeting.

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)
Trustee Sanchez read the Framework for Enhancing Student Learning update.

8.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Sanchez, Maier)
Trustee Sanchez advised that the next meeting is in February.

8.4 Aboriginal Education Council - (Trustees Beil, Sanchez)
None.
8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Kuntz)

8.5.1  January 7, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Kuntz presented the minutes of the January 7, 2019 meeting.

8.5.2  Policies for Review ‘
8.5.2.1 6310 Role of the Superintendent
8.5.2.2 6315 Delegation to the Superintendent

Motion 20190115-8.5.2a

Kuntz - "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District

Beil No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Role of the Superintendent and
Delegation to the Superintendent policies be sent to the
district’s partner groups for their input.” Carried

8.6 Disf;rict Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
None. E
9. old Business

9.1 Reportof the Funding Model Review Panel
The Secretary-Treasurer reported that the Minister of Education has released the
report of the funding model review panel and committed to additional
consultation with districts and other education partners before any changes are
made to the funding model. The funding model will not change for the 2019-20

school year.
9.2 Annual Budget Consultation
Motion 20190115-9.2a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Last No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Annual Budget Consultation
dates be approved.” Carried

Page 4 of 6 Page 7 of 56



The Superintendent reported on the feedback received from other districts on
their budget consultation processes.

The Secretary-Treasurer recommended that the Board move towards approval of
the budget in April, as is the district's normal practice, now that the Minister of

Education has confirmed that the funding model will not change for the 2019-20
school year. Revised consultation dates were submitted for the Board's approval.

The Superintendent described the Talking Circle protocol.

9.3 Board Meeting Dates

Motion 20190115-9.3a

Kuntz "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Toye No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the board meeting dates be rev15ed
as presented.” Carried
The Secretary-Treasurer requested that the February Board meetmg be moved to
Monday, February 11 to accommodate travel for the Chair and Secretary—
Treasurer. ,
10. New Business
None.
11 Information Items
111 BCPSEA AGM — January 23 24, 2019
Chair Horne noted that Trustee Kuntz would attend the upcoming BCPSEA AGM.
112 BPCSEA /BCSTA New Trustee Orientation — January 25-26, 2019
Chair Horne noted that Trustees Maier and Toye would attend the New Trustee
Orientation on January 25 and 26.
11.3 Faye Brownlie — February 5-6, 2019
Chair Horne reminded everyone that the sessions for Faye Brownlie will be
February 5-6, 2019
114 Curriculum Implementation Day, February 15, 2019
1 Chair Horne noted the date of the Curriculum Implementation Day.
115 Provincial Council - February 2019
Chair Horne noted the Provincial Council Meeting will be in February.
11.6  Family Day — February 18, 2019
Chair Horne reminded everyone of the upcoming Family Day holiday.
12. 10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Q. How can teachers update the Board about the conditions in our classrooms?
A. The Superintendent advised her willingness to listen to teacher concerns.

Page 5 of 6 Page 8 of 56




Q. How was notice of the special open Board meeting provided?

A. It was on the website.

Q. Is the enrolment reported full-time or part-time students?

A. Ttis the student headcount.

Q. How do we track students that are on part-time attendance?

A. That is not on the agenda, you can address that with the Superintendent.
Q. Will there be funding for implementation of the Literacy Plan?

A. Implementation in the current year is using existing funding in the budget.

Q. Wil French Immersion be included in the Literacy Plan?

A. Yes, when the materials arrive, and in a subsequent phase of the plan.

Q. Where will the budget meetings be held?

A. In the multi-purpose room at CHSS.

Q. Will the talking circles be smaller groups?

A. Yes.

Q. Can the BCCPAC also write aletter to the Teacher Regulation Branch? Can more

information be provided for that purpose?
A. The Board's letter will go on the district website.

13. Adjournment

Motion 20190115-13.1a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Toye (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be adjourned at 7:55 p.m.” Carried

Page 6 of 6 Page 9 of 56




R}%@M@ID}
Prince Rupert Middle School JAN 2 32019

January 17, 2019

0 T e o BT W T IV B0 0y B o BB T

Dear Trustees,

Grade 6 teachers would like to invite you to visit our classrooms. Please consider
coming to meet our students, observe the learning environment and maybe even
participate in an activity. Many of us have open door policies and would welcome
your visit. If you prefer to visit for a special lesson or event please contact us to
set a date.

Sincerely,
Kathy Murphy
Kyla Ragan
Sheryl Proskiw
Mike Mackey

Robert Genialle

Page 10 of 56




Leadership for Learning

i

1
", Prince Rupert Principala Assoclation

January 18, 2019

School District 52 Board of Education @@@@GV@W}

651 6™ Ave. East

Prince Rupert, BC ;
V85 1X1 P ‘JAN Z | 20‘9
Attn: James Horne, Chairman of the Board ERUPRETTRILE L2 i

Dear Mr. Horne,

As members of the Prince Rupert Principals Association (PRPA) we greatly value the supportive relationship that we have
with our Board of Education to co-create positive learning environments for all of our students.

As members of the PRPA, we are also members of the BC Principals’ and Vice-Principals’ Association. The BCPVPA is
our professional organization that supports the professional and employment interests of 2,535 principals and vice-
principals in the province.

The BCPVPA, with the support of its members, is seeking to be voluntarily recognized as the provincial negotiating
representative for all principals and vice-principals in the province on a limited number of terms of employment. A survey
last spring of all 60 school districts found that 97% of all BCPVPA members voted in favour of having the BCPVPA
recognized as the negotiating representative for principals and vice-principals.

At the upcoming BCPSEA Annual General Meeting January 23 — 24, 2019 a resolution has been proposed that would
grant voluntary recognition to the BCPVPA as the negotiating representative to enter non-binding terms of employment
discussions with BCPSEA. As members of the Prince Rupert Principals Association, we hope that you as our Board of
Education and employer will vote to support this important resolution.

The goal of negotiation representation is guided by five core objectives that we believe are shared by government and
Boards of Education around the province:

e A primary focus on student achievement;

e Positive and collaborative relationships at both the provincial and district levels;

e Recruitment and retention of outstanding educators in the roles of principal and vice-principal;

e Efficient and cost-effective contract administration; and

e  Appropriate and equitable terms of employment for school leaders

The PRPA strongly believes that an effective provincial negotiation framework will allow BC’s principals and vice-
principals to be better supported as key instructional leaders responsible for cultivating and sustaining a high-performing
public education system.

The members of the PRPA believe that establishing common provincial language and processes which will be negotiated
between the BCPVPA as the provincial association and BCPSEA as the employer’s representative will ensure fairness
and equity; we also recognize that local context is important, and that maintaining autonomy for local Boards of
Education to negotiate on locally-relevant items is critical.

Please let us know if we can provide any additional information and thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Prince Rupert Principals Association

cc: Irene LaPierre, Superintendent

Kevin Reimer, BCPVPA
Page 11 of 56




VICToRIA Board of Education

Chair: Jordan Watters Vice-Chair: Diane McNally
School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) T , .
556 Boleskine Road, Victoria, BC V87 168 Trustees: Nicole Duncan, Angie Hentze, Tom Ferris,
Phone (250) 475-4106 Fax (250) 475-4112 Elaine Leonard, Ryan Painter, Rob Paynter, Ann Whiteaker

December 21, 2018 via email: educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

The Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045,

STN PROV GVT

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2

Re: Employer Health Tax
Dear Minister Fleming,

At the regular meeting of the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) on November 26, 2018, the
following motion was passed:

That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) direct the Board Chair to write a letter to
the Minister of Education requesting further information regarding the financial impact of the implementation of the
Employer Health Tax on the District.

In July 2018, the Minister of Finance announced that the Province would be providing resources to public service entities
to cover the additional costs of the transition to the Employer Health Tax (EHT) effective January 1, 2019. As a public
service entity, we have not yet received communication regarding additional resources.

Our Board is in the process of preparing the final budget for 2018-2019 and the preliminary budget for 2019-2020. It is
difficult to estimate the financial impact of the implementation of the EHT without further information regarding additional
resources to be provided by the Province.

We are respectfully requesting further information regarding the implementation of the EHT for public service entities.

Yours sincerely,

CYiged

Jordan Watters
Chair, Board of Education

Cc:  Board of Education
Shelley Green, Superintendent of Schools
BCSTA

&2 www.sd6irbe.ca | f W @sd61schools

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One Learning Community QE VicTonn

School! District




Greater

VICTORIA Board of Education

Chair: Jordan Watters Vice-Chair: Diane McNally
School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) T . .
556 Boleskine Road, Victoria, BC V87 1£8 Trustees: Nicole Duncan, Tom Ferris, Angie Hentze,
Phone (250) 475-4106 Fax (250) 475-4112 Elaine Leonard, Ryan Painter, Rob Paynter, Ann Whiteaker

January 9, 2019 Sent via email: educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

The Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045,

STN PROV GOVT

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Fleming,

Re: Special Needs Designations

| am writing on behalf of the Greater Victoria School Board to seek information with respect to any updates on special
needs designations. We understand that there are a variety of discussions taking place regarding current special
education designation processes and what the future holds around designations in relation to funding.

Recently, our Board and school community have been discussing the value of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder
(ADHD) being established as a standalone designation. As such, we are writing to inquire if discussions are occurring in
regard to this prospect and when this addition might be anticipated to occur.

We understand that the Funding Formula Review process has yet to conclude, in the meantime however, our District like
many others continues to experience challenges with limiting designation language. Our District is prioritizing inclusive
education as an area of significant focus as we believe in the value of a public education that enables each child to fulfill
their full potential. As we move forward, our Board believes that a stand-alone ADHD designation will better allow services
to flow to students with ADHD.

Yours Sincerely,

(st

Jordan Watters
Chair, Board of Education

Cc: Board of Education
Shelley Green, Superintendent of Schools
BCSTA

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Sanghees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One Learning Community QE Vicronn

Schoo! District




School District No. 71 (Comox Valley)

Board of Education

s Office of the Superintendent

Comox Yalley School 607 Cumberland Road
A Cornumity @gmmm : Courtenay, B.C. VON 7G5
VUMOVATIVE » LUQUISITVE » IDELUSIVE Fax (250) 334 5552
Telephone (250) 334 5500

January 11, 2019

Minister Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC

Dear Minister Fleming:

The Board of Education, School District No. 71 (Comox Valley) at their regularly scheduled public
meeting held December 18, 2018 unanimously passed a motion directing the board chair write to you
expressing the concerns of the board regarding the ministry audit process.

Our board and district is proud of the British Columbia education system provided to our students.
As a province we rank very high on international comparators and as a district our students are doing
very well. However, as a board, we are becoming increasingly concerned over the Ministry’s
Compliance Program that may impact our success as a school system,

Last spring our district was audited for K-12 program compliance. Some anomalies were found, funding
provided to the district was rescinded, and we concurred with this process. However, the problems that
we have with the audit process are as follows:

® the policy is dated 2002 and reflects delivery of education programs in a manner that does not
support the educational needs of all children or program delivery for the new BC curriculum;

e parts of the funding policies discriminate against those designated students requiring support
blocks as they are not funded for any additional courses offered by the school or district outside

of the school day; and,

e auditors do not fully investigate the “why” something occurred. In our instance the auditor
intimated that our district intentionally coded two (2) credit courses as four (4) credit. We
provided both the Ministry and the Auditor with the information and evidence, identifying that
the problem was with Ministry MyEd BC documents and instructions. It is important to note that
our concern regarding the documentation error was validated by Ministry staff on the Help Desk.

Page 14 of 56




Now, less than 7 months since receiving the last audit report, we have received notification that we will
be audited again at the end of January 2019. Auditing is an expensive process for the board and for
government both in personnel time and costs. It takes administrative time away from supporting
students and teachers and requires significant resources to pull together data requested by the auditor.
[ am attaching a graphic of ministry data of the inconsistency of board audits. Over the last 10 years
some boards have been audited up to five times while others have not been audited at all. Meanwhile
only two boards have been audited in the same area (e.g. k-12 enrolment) in two consecutive years.

Auditing a district in such a short time since we received the last audit report serves little purpose and
does nothing to rectify our communication of concern with the Ministry following the allegations that
were made by the Auditor that we were deliberate in our actions to code two credit courses as four.
Furthermore, our board does not believe that an audit is required as the Ministry already has access to
the 1701 information they require to determine if the recommendations from the last report were
implemented. Minister Fleming, having your Ministry conduct another audit less than seven months
after the report was received is not good use of our limited district resources that should be used for

instructional purposes!

This government was highly critical of the previous government’s policies and practices. This current
government is correct in being critical, yet as a school district we continue to be audited by the Ministry
using policies dated from 2002 (https://wwwz2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-
training/administration/legislation-policy/public-schools/compliance-program), created by a previous
government, driving the implementation of the new government’s k-12 direction. These policies are
and should be contrary to the current government and Ministries position around educational reform.
As a school district we are constantly being reminded and encouraged to change our ways of educating
students to prepare them for the changing world, yet through aging policies and practices we are
penalized and scrutinized for our efforts in implementing this change agenda. We are being told that
this issue will be resolved through the Funding Review process, however, if this is the case, changes to
the policies contained in the Compliance Program are likely years away from being rewritten resulting in
many more audits that take the focus away from government’s focus and direction. We would suggest
that change to the Compliance Program policies will require the Ministry to immediately review its
policies and ensure they align with government and ministry mandate and this needs to be done sooner
than later if the government truly wants the education system to remain high performing.

[ am prepared to meet with you to discuss this issue further if additional information is required.

Respectfully,

Janice Caton
Board Chair
Comox Valley Schools (SD71)

JC:dp
Copy:  BCSTA Boards of Education
Vancouver Island School Trustees Association (VISTA)

MLA

2|Pa
P'age15gofe56



Auditing Stats 2010-11 to 2017-18

2017/1§ 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15 2013/14 2012/13 2011/12 2010/11 School District Audit #

Regular Enroliment Audit

sD84
5047 sD7s Sp19
sD74

o oy wn

19
20
22
23
27
28
33
T
35
3
37
38
39
2017/18 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15 2013/14 2012/13 201112 2010/11 40

41
42
43
a4
a5
6
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

Special Education Audit 2017/18 201617 12015/16 2014/15 2013/14 2012/13 2011/12 2010/11 54
57

5D5 58
59
60
61
62
63

Distributed Learning Audit

67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
- 78
Number of Districts 79
81
82
83
84
85
87
91
92
93

OOWOHNWL\)N'—UHNNW#&NNUWWWW&U’NN&WW NHN!—*'—‘NUJMONWWNWW&H&WHOPU’NNNM&WN

0 Audits 1Audit 2 Audits 3 Audits 4 Audits 5 Audits

Page 16 of 56




PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT

TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Monday February 11, 2019

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates #School  Grade Purpose
Days
1. | CHSS January 26, 2019 - 9-10 | Smithers, Jr. Girls Basketball
2. | CHSS Jan. 31-Feb.4, 2019 3 8-12 | Masset, Wrestling
3. 1 CHSS Feb 28-Mar 3, 2019 2 9-12 | Smithers, Drama Festival
4, | CHSS April 5 (or 6), 2019 1 9-12 | Terrace, Jazz Concert
5. | CHSS April 25-28, 2019 2 9-12 | Abbotsford, Rugby
6. | Pineridge | May 30, 2019 2 4-5 Outdoor Education,
Prudomme Lake
7. 1 CHSS June 11-18, 2021 5 FSL12 | Masset, Haida Culture
6.1.2 Enrolment (A. Samoil)
6.1.3  Aboriginal Education Partnership Annual Report
6.1.4 Department Heads
6.1.5 School Fees and Deposits
6.1.6 Upcoming Project/Learning
6.1.7 Other

Page 17 of 56




TO:

2018-19 Department Heads / Team Leaders

School | Department Heads Team Leader
PRMS Grade 6 Kathy Murphy
Grade 7 Sage Davis
Grade 8 Humanities Alison Bureau
Grade 8 Math Science | Crystal Macleod
PE and Extra Denise Wilson
Curricular
Second Language Barton Hughes
Learning Services Pam Groves
CHSS | Anna Ashley English
Wes Baker Social Studies
Paul Paling Mathematics
Sarah Johnson Science
Nancy Griffith Zahner | Languages
Sally Marr Learning Services
Lonni Bryant Counselling
Jason Wick Practical/Applied
Skills
Ryan Bishop PE

Alison O'Toole

Fine & Performing
Arts

Updated 28glapyary 2019




61-9e4-9 paiepdn

s}Is0da(d pue S99 |[OOYSS 0Z-6T0C

“Jeam
‘S}Jousq Ajjeuslew uspnis Jom 10 sjo0} 'sooqixe) aseydind 03 pasinbal aq Aew syuspnis SalIeA ‘%m
040/ JO iew e yum weiboid usodsq Buip|apn pue [e2L109]3F
3y3 jo uone|dwod [nyssa2ons ay3 uodn papunyal st usodap siyL 008 $ [eLsnpur YBLIM|[IN — h;mg
“Jennb pabewepun ue jo uInial 8y} uodn papunyal i
si usodap 9yl ‘sse|d 03 Jeynb umo Jisyy bulg Aew siuspnis 0S$ 1sodaqg TT/0T Jeuno
’S,]00UDS 2y} 2OUBIDS pue syieiN
"S}JBUSq A|[BUBIBW JUSPNIS | 3SN UBY} JaU1R] SYOOMIOM UMO 113y} aseydind 01 ysim Aew sjuapnig 0z$ ‘Burunoddy 10} SYCOPHUOA
‘UoI13BDYIIBD e bujuies "SUOIIEBDIILID spiemol 00°0.L$ Ajorewixoidde sAed jooyds
Aq syyeueq spuspnis | uonediined 1yDry 1 Buiales pue 3soH Jadns jo 150D 03 UCIINGLIIUOD) STS ZT Wsuno|
‘sjes1ew 1afoid jeuonippe aseydind o1 asooyd Aew | AIeA S1S0D JBU30
syuspnis sjeuajew 1afoid diseq Ajddns jjim jooyss 8sinod e o ysodsp
‘JuspnIs oyl Ag | pus ay) 3k elawed pabewepun ue Jo uinlal Yiim ajgepunyal 1isodsq BIBWIED 05 ZI/1T MV BIPSIN
1dey pue uasoyd spsfoid — ‘sjeualew 1d8foid jeuonippe aseydind ZI -6 MY
S}ysuUSq AjjelaleW JUBPNIS 01 asooy> Aew.sjuspnis sjenalew sfoid oiseq Ajddns jim jooyds SaLIeA
218 ‘piy 15414 buide] suods pue sejnbay
"uonedlyIed e Bululea ‘eqndS Ul UOIIBDIILED 10} IN220 Aeul s3502 pue jeuondo AjoLis sajA1saT AyljesH ZI-0T Id
Aqg syysusq juspniS | SISy} — Paydelie 934 OU YHM PII9YO I 95In0d ZT pue TT 3d Jejnbay SaLeA SHID * ZT/TT 3d Uonedyius)
-uspnis ayy Aq ‘looyds ayl
1day) pue ussoyd spafoid — woly aseydind 1o ssiddns pue sjeusiew umo aplaoid ued spuapnis
suyauaq AjjeuUalew uspnis Z1 — 6 opeib ul Jansmoy ‘sjelsiew 1oefoud diseq Ajddns [jim [ooyds SOLBA ABojouyoa]/doys
-Juapnis syl Aq
1day pue uasoyd spafosd — "sayjddns pue sjeusjew umo J19y} aseydind ued spuapnls
S1jauaq Ajjeuaiew uspnis Z1 — 6 9pedo Janamoy ‘sielsiew 1efoid oiseq Ajddns [jim jooyds saueA S9|IIX8 .
‘pauInial
ale sy00qyxa) Buipiroid uonenpelb uodn ajgepunyay -usodap
siy} Aed o3 ejgeun aie oym 950y} Joj spewl ale sjuswiabuedle jedads 00°0S$ yisode@ yoogxel
SSHD
BUON piempd HOod
BUON 1[9A9500Y
3UON abpuiauld
BUON peiuod
BUON usaxy| xe
'8|qepunyay }sodap Jooqxa] 00'05% |O0Y2S 35B0D dijidEd
BUON SINYd
SUON Aeg As|peH

5[0oyDS




02/04/19 14:17:11 School District No. 52 PAGE 1

$SDS GUI EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT JANUARY 31, 2019 ACROL31-E
Report Ib 2001 ( Fund-Function-Program ) ; Expenditure
Fund : 0 oOperating
FULL YEAR
PR TITLE JAN YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BUDGET AVAILABLE PERC

Function : 1 Instruction

02 Regular Instruction 1,079,909.93 5,920,626.87 4,901.40 12,144,937 6,219,409 51
03 Career Preparation 10,386.68 49,566.82 97,517 47,950 49
07 Library Services 32,901,11 195,379.73 402,330 206,950 S1
08 Ccounselling 49,437.32 242,662.90 476,706 234,043 49
10 special Education 297,068.83 1,892,118.93 3,612,315 1,720,196 48
30 eEnglish Language Development 10,641.54 51,379.32 157,257 105,878 67
31 Aboriginal education 143,373.34 788,796.13 1,656,294 867,498 52
41 Business Admin 134,569.69 873,212.32 1,584,011 710,799 45
TOTAL FOR Function - 1 1,758,288.44 10,013,743.02 4,901,40 20,131,367 10,112,723 50

Function : 4 District Administration

11 Education Admin 31,203.42 227,721.85 370,778 143,056 39
40 Governance 14,722.83 113,581.42 157,051 43,470 28
41 Business Admin 104,894.55 661,876.46 1,136,926 475,050 42
TOTAL FOR Function - 4 150,820.80 1,003,179.73 0.00 1,664,755 661,575 40

Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations

41 Business Admin 49,599.14 135,725.26 288,864 153,139 53
50 Plant Maintenance 248,976.38 1,509,489.01 5,656.00 2,791,928 1,276,783 46
52 Maintenance Of Grounds 3,822.71 39,822.57 116,981 77,158 66
56 utilities 39,847.00 159,947.85 533,923 373,975 70
TOTAL FOR Function - 5§ 342,245.23 1,844,984.69 5,656.00 3,731,696 1,881,055 50

Function : 7 Transportation

41 Business Admin 307.00 2,006.06 3,445 1,439 42
70 Student Transportation 28,927.78 162,464.95 330,081 167,616 51

TOTAL FOR Function - 7 29,234.78 164,471.01 0.00 333,526 169,055 51
TOTAL FOR Fund - 0 2,280,589,25 13,026,378.45 10,557.40 25,861,344 12,824,408 50

GRAND TOTAL 2,280,589.25 13,026,378.45 10,557.40 25,861,344 12,824,408 50

Page 20 of 56



PRINCE

Ru PERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Scho?)l'/Dlstnct No.52 DEPARTMENT
P. COX, MANAGER, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

Monthly Report to the Board

JAN 2019

e NETWORK OUTAGES- There were no Network outages for the month of January to
report.

e VOIP- Work continues with rolling out the new phone system. As of January 30th, Lax
Kxeen and WAP have now been added to the completed sites.

e CHSS WiFi- 4 new high capacity radios have been installed. One of the Devices seems to
be having hardware issues and will need to be sent away for replacement. There are still
some configuration tweaks that need to be applied in order to get the most out of the
new devices.

e WINDOWS 10- A new version of windows 10 is available with enhanced security
features. This new Operating System has now been added to the district’s upgrade path,
and it is now being rolled out.

e 2008 SERVERS- There are approximately 30 servers on the network that all have to be
upgraded to WINDOWS 2016 SERVER. The upgrades are necessary to ensure support
and security are kept up to date. This will be an ongoing project that could take up to a
year.

e SPAM and PHISHING- In order to help combat the amount of SPAM and Phishing
attempts, access to office 365 is now only allowed from only Canada and the United
States. This has proven effective as one employee reported that while they were in
Europe they were not able to login to an office 365 account. The district is also
preparing to test and roll out multi- factor authentication. This will provide an extra step
of security and ensure that office 365 accounts can only be logged into with the
credentials and a numerically generated code that the end user receives on their cell
phone.

e Grammarly- The district has begun testing a piece of software called Grammarly. This
software will enable students to check the grammar of a document by copying it and
pasting it into the Grammarly interface. Once the grammar has been checked, students
can copy the document back into Word for submission or publishing.

Page 21 of 56




1/\!'

PRINCE
I%UPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
3¢ °°I Pistrict No. 52 J. Warburton, Director of Operations

Monthly Report to the Board

February 2019

Facilities

Energy &
Conservation

Transportation

Health & Safety

Work orders continue to be reviewed and prioritized on an ongoing
basis for maintenance or capital project planning, subject to change due
to regular adjustments in priorities.

The boil water advisory for the City of Prince Rupert has been down
graded to a "Water Advisory”. Even though there have been a number
of clear water samples in a row, Northern Health advised those with
compromised immune systems to still boil water prior to consumption.
We will consult Northern Health for the right time to turn district
fountains back on, until then we will continue to supply drinking water
for students and staff.

Our district heating systems continue to be monitored and adjusted as
the temperature drops.

Our SPED buses are in for Semi Annual Inspections this month.
Inspections will be completed as well as oil changes.

Our ice and snow team has been monitoring the weather and
responding to the needs as they arise.

v
o
«
@
[\
N
e
=+
a
[e)]




Amended Annual Budget

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2019

DRAFT - Not Finalized : Page 23 of 56
February 06, 2019 10:33



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2019

Table of Contents

BYIAW 1octititieiteertireteresrieietsseteest et bete e ess e e s e R bR SRS S SRR E SR SR a4 b e L AR RS LR RS R L o4 e R e TR R R e R bbb ke bbbt s 1

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense - Statement 2 ... 2

Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4 .............. et 4

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund - Schedule 1 ..........ccoeviviiniin, 5

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense - Schedule 2 ..., 6
Schedule 2A - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source .......cocvvvirivieniniiniiinn, 7
Schedule 2B - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object ......cccvviviiiiivniiniiicniinnnn 8
Schedule 2C - Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object .........cccoovveviniiririni, 9

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense - Schedule 3 ..., 11
Schedule 3A - Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds ... 12

Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense - Schedule 4 ..., 15

*NOTE - Statement 1, Statement 3, Statement 5 and Schedules 4A - 4D are used for Financial Statement reporting only.

DRAFT - Not Finalized Page 24 of 56

February 06,2019 10:33



AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW
A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)
(called the "Board") to adopt the Amended Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2018/2019 pursuant
to section 113 of the School Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act").

1. Board has complied with the provisions of the Act respecting the Amended Annual Budget
adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2018/2019.

3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the
2018/2019 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $31,314,288 for the 2018/2019 fiscal
year was prepared in accordance with the Act.
4, Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Amended Annual Budget of the Board
for the fiscal year 2018/2019.
READ A FIRST TIME THE 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019;
READ A SECOND TIME THE 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019;

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019,

Chairperson of the Board

( Corporate Seal )

Secretary Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2018/2019, adopted by the Board the 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.

Secretary Treasurer

DRAFT - Not Finalized Page 25 of 56
February 06,2019 10:33



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Statement 2
Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

School-Age 1,993.875 1,959.545

Adult 0.500 0.500

Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's 1,994.375 1,960.045
Revenues $ $

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 26,732,714 26,658,545
Other 74,525 93,097

Tuition 81,000 67,500

Other Revenue 2,060,113 1,898,442

Rentals and Leases 39,800 39,800

Investment Income 67,214 53,608

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,061,514 1,059,242

Total Revenue 30,116,880 29,870,234
Expenses

Instruction 23,686,502 23,141,199

District Administration 1,795,914 1,664,755

Operations and Maintenance 5,069,125 5,145,146

Transportation and Housing 348,231 350,109

Total Expense 30,899,772 30,301,209
Net Revenue (Expense) (782,892) (430,975)
Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 1,012,735 563,173
Budgeted Reduction of Unfunded Employee Future Benefits (5,858)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 229,843 126,340
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:

Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit) )

Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit) 229,843 126,340

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 229,843 126,340
DRAFT - Not Finalized Page 26 of 56

February 06,2019 10:33 Page 2



Statement 2

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
Budget Bylaw Amount
Operating - Total Expense 26,166,809 25,861,344
Operating - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 414,516 285,568
Operating - Reduction of Unfunded Employee Future Benefits 5,858
Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 3,486,776 3,221,395
Capital Fund - Total Expense 1,246,187 1,218,470
Total Budget Bylaw Amount 31,314,288 30,592,635
Approved by the Board
" Date S )
b Date S
Signature of the Secretary Treasurer Date Signed

Page 27 of 56

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 06,2019 10:33 Page 3




Statement 4

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)
Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Surplus (Deficit) for the year (782,892) (430,975)
Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets
From Operating and Special Purpose Funds (414,516) (285,568)
Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (414,516) (285,568)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1,246,187 1,218,470
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets 831,671 932,902
(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 48,779 501,927

DRAFT - Not Finalizea Page 28 of 56

February 06,2019 10:33 Page 4




Schedule 1

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Operating  Special Purpose Capital 2019 Amended
Fund Fund Fund Annual Budget
3 S $ $
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 2,324,352 10,955,031 13,279,383
Changes for the year
Net Revenue (Expense) for the year (598,219) (184,673) (782,892)
Interfund Transfers
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (414,516) 414,516 -
Net Changes for the year (1,012,735) - 229,843 (782,892)
Budgeted Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 1,311,617 - 11,184,874 12,496,491

Page 29 of 56

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 06,2019 10:33 Page$5



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 Amended

Schedule 2

2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 23,913,365 23,985,210
Other 74,525 83,637

Tuition 81,000 67,500

Other Revenue 1,407,683 1,373,450

Rentals and Leases 39,800 39,800

Investment Income 52,217 40,000

Total Revenue 25,568,590 25,589,597
Expenses

Instruction 20,422,167 20,131,367

District Administration 1,795,914 1,664,755

Operations and Maintenance 3,617,080 3,731,696

Transportation and Housing 331,648 333,526

Total Expense 26,166,809 25,861,344
Net Revenue (Expense) (598,219) (271,747)
Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriation 1,012,735 563,173
Budgeted Reduction of Unfunded Employee Future Benefits - (5,858)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (414,516) (285,568)

Total Net Transfers (414,516) (285,568)

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 06, 2019 10:33

Page 30 of 56
Page 6




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Schedule 2A
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 23,837,783 23,821,937
DISC/LEA Recovery (787,578) (699,887)
Other Ministry of Education Grants
Pay Equity 706,027 706,027
Transportation Supplement 117,597 117,597
Carbon Tax Grant 25,000 25,000
Foundation Skills Assessment 7,506 7,506
Provincial Benefits Plan Supplement 7,030 7,030
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 23,913,365 23,985,210
Provincial Grants - Other 74,525 83,637
Tuition
International and Out of Province Students 81,000 67,500
Total Tuition 81,000 67,500
Other Revenues
LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations 1,008,516 1,012,050
Miscellaneous
Cultural 9,800 9,800
Sundry Other Revenue 389,367 351,600
Total Other Revenue 1,407,683 1,373,450
Rentals and Leases 39,800 39,800
Investment Income 52,217 40,000
Total Operating Revenue 25,568,590 25,589,597

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 06, 2019 10:33

Page 31 of 56
Page 7




. . . Schedule 2B
School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) chedule
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object
Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 $
Salaries
Teachers 9,798,250 9,473,728
Principals and Vice Principals 1,991,658 1,959,452
Educational Assistants 1,920,504 1,909,774
Support Staff 2,071,789 2,138,040
Other Professionals 1,484,961 1,536,553
Substitutes 778,102 883,040
Total Salaries 18,045,264 17,900,587
Employee Benefits 4,190,896 4,294,502
Total Salaries and Benefits 22,236,160 22,195,089
Services and Supplies -
Services 994,954 872,042
Student Transportation 232,343 228,843
Professional Development and Travel 584,367 486,971
Rentals and Leases 178,290 180,771
Dues and Fees 43,201 42,539
Insurance 52,386 50,248
Supplies 1,325,597 1,270,918
Utilities 519,511 533,923
Total Services and Supplies 3,930,649 3,666,255
Total Operating Expense 26,166,809 25,861,344
DRAFT - Not Finalized Page 32 of 56

February 06,2019 10:33 Page 8



6 35eg

$E0T 6107 ‘90 Arentqag

poziemd 30N - T IV I

¥9T'SH0‘ST T01°8LL 196V84°1 68LILO'T $0S°0Z6'1 859°166°T 0ST'86L°6 6 - I suonouny &30,
- - - - - - - 6 uonduny jejo
mou_tvm 3993 6
688 000°€T 966'C 9%6°TL - - - L uonouny [g30],
9¥6°S8 000°¢1 96TL uoryentodsuel], TUSpmS 0L°L
966°T 966°C UoLRISIENUPY SWSNO} pue uoneiodswel], 4/
Mﬂmm——om pue :cmwmtoamm_:wh,ﬁ L
96L'ECY'T SE6'IET 67801 TEP'e61°1 - - - S uondunj (€10,
- SOUIM) 96°C
178°0S 128°0¢ SpUNOI JO SOUBUSIUIEIAL 7SS
€LT0CT €LT0ET suoneIsd() SdURUUIEIA 0SS
TOLTSTT 799°1 67801 119°TH1°1 UONELSIUIIPY SOURUSIUTEIA] pue suoneisdQ [4°¢
JIDUBUIUIBTA] pue mﬁomwﬁhumo [~
FEO°ILO'T - PSLYPIOL 087'9S - - - p uonouny [g10],
TL6'0EL T69 VLY 08795 uonensIuIpY ssauIsnyg 14y
SHPI8 chb 18 SOUBUIIA0D) JOLISI(T [OOYIS 0F
619°8ST 619°85T uonenSIUIUpY jeuonesnpy 11y
uone.nsSuIWpy PLGsig ¥
6V ISP'ST L9T°EE9 T8L'8SE IST'6VL P0S076°'T 8S9'166'1 0ST'86L°6 1 uonouny jejoJ,
CIECTTT 6CEYT ST9YV81 6SEVI10°T UOHeLSIUIWDPY [00Y2S 1]
L90°89TT YL¥ 0S 125°€€ £60°81¢ 768°6¥1 L91°919 uopeanpy [BWSHOqY (€]
€598 00S £58°¢8 Surureer] sfensue] ysysug 0¢'|
8PL'8P6'T $TT891 1€€°06T $SL°8¢€ 01%°6EF°1 $65°LTT PEFY8L uoneonpy [erads ']
806°F6€ 9LET 0L1°9¢ 79€°95¢€ Surasuno) g0°1
LLTTIE 79¥°1 1$5°0L1 PLT'6ET SeOIAIOS ATRIQIT L0'T
LT8VL LT8YL SWeI501d 199I8D) €01
666°SHT'6 708°68¢ IS¥°89 0T5°68T 1#0°€91 768°66S CECTPLL uononysuy remdsy 70’1
:cmuoﬂhumEH I
$ $ $ $ $ $ S
mvmhﬂmﬁw ssliees w@«hﬁ—ﬁw mo_hﬂ—ﬂm EEIBLT LN momh&—wm mumhﬂ—ﬂw
[e301L mowzumwmﬂﬂm m~N=omwwomchAm .w.«ﬂuw SJUBISISSY m—NQ_QE_haH JIA mhcnoﬂorﬁ
EEliile) j10ddng [euonBINpH pue sjedouLig
610T ‘0¢ sun[ pepuy Ies x
109[qQ pue wreiSo1g ‘wonouny Aq ssuedxy Suneied( - 18png ENUUY popuswy
Oz ampagag (3.1odny ddurag) 7S "ON ILUSI(Y [00TOS

Page 33 of 56



€01 6107 ‘90 Arenigag

pozremia N - T IV I

Pre198°6T 608°991°9T 6V9°0€6°€ 091°9£7°TC 968°061°F POT'SPO'ST 6 - 1 suonouny [e30 ]
- - - - - - 6 wonoun [e10
SIVAIIG 399 6
9TsEee 8P9°'TEE 121122 LTSOTT €85°1¢ 716'88 L wonouny [gj0L
180°0¢€€ £60°87¢ 1217122 7L6°901 970°1¢ 916°S8 uorepiodsueL, JUSPTIS 0L L
Shy'e ssse ses‘e 655 966C UoYRNSIUIIPY SuISNOH pue uoyerodsuel], 7L
Suisnoyy pue uoneliodsueL], /
969°TELE 080°L19°€ LSO°L9ST £70°0SL°T LTTITE 96L°€EY'T S uopdunj [e30],
£T6°€ES TIS°61S TIS°61S - - SILINN 9¢°¢
186911 ILYIL 000°1S 9pL'EY §T6T1 12808 SpUnoLs) Jo SSUBUAUIBIN 76°C
8T616LT 9LTIFST ¥L9°8T1°1 09Ty 6TE€T8T €LTOET suoneIsd() OUBTLIUIEI (S°S
798°88T LYS‘THYT TLLY1 SLYELT'T €L6°0T T0LTST'T UOPEASIUIWIPY SOUBUOIUIRIA pUe suonerad) [4°¢
uUBUIUIEIA] pue suonewdQ ¢
SSLY99°T PI6°S6LT 00L'V1S PITISTT 081°01C PE0TLOY p uonounyg [e3o]
9T69€T'T STL'LTTY 6VELSE 6LE°0L8 LOV'6€1 TLE'0EL UONBNSIUNIPY SSaUIsSny [y
1S0°LST 199°6LT €596 800°s8 §95°¢ £HP18 SOUBUISACE) JOLNSIT [OOYIS O
8LLOLE ANy 86929 LT8'STE 80T°L9 619°8ST UOnEnSIUIUpPY [Euonesnpy 117y
UONB.USTUIWPY JLISI(] §
LIETET 0T LYT'TTH'0T TLL'LTE'T 96£'760°61 $06'TH9°E 6V ISY'ST T uonounyj g0,
T10°%85°1 SITPPST Y6¥°c6 TTL'0SH'T 80¥°LTT €I €T UonensSUNIpyY 004§ 1171
¥67°959°1 T6TTOLT 110y I86°T9¥°1 ¥16°€6T L90°891°T uonEonpy [EUISLOGY 1€
LSTLST LIT'60T 0ZEy L6L'POT P8l €5¢°98 SururesT s8enSue T ysSug 0¢'1
SI1€TI9°¢ PIT'SLLE TEEBET 78L°9€9°C ¥£0°889 8YL'8V6'T uoneonpq Teroads 0171
90L LY LOS'V6Y ()87 £01°06¥ S61°56 806v6€ Suresuno) §0'1
0EETOV 97680v 896°1C 856°98¢ 189°SL LLTTIE §901AT0S ATRIQIT LO'T
LIS°L6 SET'LOT IIYI 680°€6 79781 LT8YL SweIB01] 1901e]) £07]
LEETYITI 19L°08T°CT 96L°018 S96°69¥°11 996°6CTT 666°€YT'6 uonongsuy My 7o'
UONONIISUT T
$ $ $ $ $ $
198png [enuuy 103png [enuny sorddng sjjoulg pue sjjoudg SILIE[BS
6107 papusmry 6107 PUE SIVIAIIG saLIB[Rg [210] sakojdury [®10L

610C “0€ dun[ pepug Ies X

100[qQ pue wreiSold ‘wonoun, Aq esuedxy Sunelod( - 108png [EnUUY popuSUry
(edmy 9ouLig) TS "ON JILISI(T [00YdS

Page 34 of 56



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education
Other
Other Revenue
Investment Income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Instruction
Operations and Maintenance
Total Expense

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 06,2019 10:34

Schedule 3

2019 Amended 2019
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 $

2,819,349 2,673,335
9,460
652,430 524,992
14,997 13,608
3,486,776 3,221,395
3,264,335 3,009,832
222,441 211,563
3,486,776 3,221,395

Page 35 of 56
Page 11




Z1 98eq

VS EL TTE01 000°8C1 000°8S€ - 0S6°TT SLL 8TET6 Syy191
810°6T TTE'8 £68°¢1 000°8S¢€ 0s6'CT SPSI1
£60°8 00¥% 900°€T SLL 99%°81 998°CT
TEY'9E 009°1 I71°16 - - - - T98°€L yEQ'LTL
009°1
$E0°LTL
1918 798°€L
TEY'9E 000t
£VS'EL 7TE01 000°8C1 000°85€ - 0S6°CT SLL 8CET6 SYy'191
341 896C 68°6
000°8S€ 786'61
£VSiEL YLIOL 000°821 SLL 8TET6 1SS1S1
- TLS'0T - 08¥'TIS - 508591 - - 790'€€S
EVSTEL TTE01L 000°8Z1 000°85¢€ - 056°CT SLL 8TET6 SPYI191
EYSTEL 88yl 000°8Z1 000°S1¢€ (6v9°v1) 89T°TT - 8TET6 LTS SY1
1344 896°C 68°6
000°51€ 00£°61
£YSEL 00L%1T 000°8C1 (6¥9'71) 8TET6 £€9°6€E1
9109 08¥°59¢ 6Y9°F1 L8%°991 SLL 086'8¥S
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Jda10 urgdy 1188 spuny ASo[ouyaa], saLresIng uawdimby pung JueIs)
998 Suong PABIIWRD uoRInPY pue uoneInpi JudurdAcxduy Aieeg
‘Apeay 100408 1eadg sdrysaejoyog [enadg Buruaed] enuuy

V€ ImpIpsg

$€:01 6107 “90 A1enagay

pIZITULY JON - rH. mﬁm

(asuadxy) INUIAIY ION

soniddng pue soo1Aleg
sigouag sekordurg

soymusqng
S[RUOISSAJ0I] 19O
Jyeis poddng
SJUB)SISSY [RUORONPE
S[ediouiid 991A pue sedoulrg
SIOYIBIT,
SLIefeS
sasuadxyg

QUIOOU] JUSUNSIAUL
NUIATY IO
uoReONpg JO AGSIUPA] - SIIBID [BIOWAOI]
SINUIAIY

183K JO PUR ‘ONUIARY PaIIdJI(

ANUIAIY 03 POIROO[Y  :SS¥]

SUIOOU] JUSUHSIAUL
B00
uoneonpy Jo AGSIUA] - SHURLD [BIOUIACIL
SJURID) PAIOLLSSY PPV

184 Jo SUTHUISq “ONUIARY PALIRIQ

610T “0€ dun{ papug Jesx

spunyj esodimng [eroadg ur seSuey)) - 195png [EnUTY pIpULITY
(31odmy duLIY) TS "ON JILISI( [00YdS

Page 36 of 56



€I 95eq

- - - 186°TE - - 170°€65°1 yy0°L1T LY6'8YS
186T¢ T8T0T 005°10T
189°86C 806°€€ TZ0°89
- - - - - - 0¥S¥6T T $$8°T91 STY'6LT
¥0T°TS
£06°0S
1TT°LTT
IS6TIT
OrSy6T°1
- - - 186°C€ - - 12T°€65°1 Yr0°L1T LY6'8¥S
ETT
186°C€
1ZT°€65°1 YO°LIT EIL°LYS
119°8€ 0L8°TE 1.8°T1 - 0ZL'TS 964'97 - - £99°9%
- - - 186C¢ - - 1TT€65°1 yPO°LIT Ly6'8YS
89 §8S 01¢ - £€6 697 £58°LEST Yr0°LIT 195°50¢
89 §8¢ 01T £€6 697 ET1
£58°LES°T yYOLIT LTEPOS
LSELE $8TCE 199°11 186°T¢ L8LTS L70°9T 89¢€°5S - 6T0°06
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
digsiouieg SJHELS) Axmbuy pue 15800 ISOLY, UOHEULIOJSUEI] SOIPIMdY put pPESRIdAQ - pung DN IANUNWTIOD)
skemyieg [EIM[OOYNIy  uonEAOuUU] JO 0N umoxg Arapq Sunye)S - puny  JUIWAIUBYUY
[BIS80D WSREY-uUY NI0MIIN Lerary uerry AIAIIS JUS WIS URY U WO0ISSE[D)
WOOISSB[D

V€ IMpayds

P01 6107 ‘90 Krenagay

pozruioN - F IV I

(asmadxy) anuaARy JON

sorpddng pue $991A195
sugousg sokordurg

saImnsqng
S[RUOISS9J0IJ IS0
Jei§ poddng
SIUB}SISSY [EUONBONPH
sfedroutid o91A pue sfedioutig
SIOUOED],
SSLIE[RS
sasuadxy

SWOOU] JUSUWSIAUL

QNUSATY IO

UOLEINPH JO ANSIULA] - SIURI) EIOUIACIS
SINUIAY

JB94 3O PUI ONUIARY PILdRQ
INUIASY O} POIBIO[[Y 18S9

QUIOOU] JUSUNGSIAUT

BYO
UOLBONPT JO ALSIUIA] - SIRID [BIOUIACI]

SBID POIOISY PPV

1ea£ Jo SurumiBaq ‘OnuIAdY paLIfe(

610 ‘0 SUn( popuy L2 X
spun, asoding reroadg ur sefuey)) - 195png [enUUY PIPUIUTY
(redny sdurg) 7S "ON WIS [00YdS

Page 37 of 56



¥I 988

9LL98YE - 6¥8° vy ISTYL - 611°8T1 - - -
PLELES 6Y8'vy LLY 6Y L6S VY
ovI‘ver $S6Y 89671
T9TSSTT - - 078°61 - $55°89 - - B
00S'C 006
7ST101 8Y6'8Y
LEGLLY
+r0°80% 0861
1S6'T11
8L9°€SET 90L°81
9LL9BY'E - 6V8" v TSTYL - 611°8C1 - - -
L66¥1 £SL
0EF°TS9 6v8' vy TSTYL 99£°CTL
6VE6T8°T 000°S
TTL'ES'T 081°0T - - 9€L'81 98¥°9¢ 9PEL 6PE'S S9¥°91
9LL'98P'E - 6v8 1Y TSTYL - 611°8T1 - - -
8L8'00T°E 081 SES'TY - [433 8SL9TL 0€1 8yl 167
65681 081 (433 £€SL 0¢T Rial 16T
28534 SE8°TY S00°TI1
6LL'E69'T 000°S
0795781 000°01 y10°C TSTYL yOY'81 LY8LY 91T’L 107°8 YLI91
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
TVIOL TaeIS SupuIyy, 1V 7% spodg [BU0I5oY yuswdopArdq ADeRI] UOnEAOUU] SIAneIIuy
adendue] [euonendmo)) 10028 s1adde], SIS BpORQq uoyednpy [BUISLIOqY
snouaSipuy I3V J1apnoys [eany STVdI eadg PP

VE 9mpayds

PEOT 6107 ‘90 Arvnigay

pazieuLy 30N - Hh&g

(asuadxy) anuIARY PN

soyddng pue $901a19S
sigsuag sekordumy

sopsqns
S[BUOISSAJOIJ JOYIO
Jes noddng
SIUEISISSY [BUONBONpPE
sedrouird a91A pue sedouig
SI13Ydea],
SoLees
sasuadxy

STIOOU] JUSULSIAUL

SnUSASY 130

uoneonpg JO ABSIUPA] - SIUBID [RISWAOIL
SINUIAY

1834 JO PUS ‘Onu3AdY pILIR(d
OMUOASY O] PAJBIO][Y 18597

SWIOOU] JUSULSIAUT

19910
UOFRONPL JO ALSIUPA] - SHURID) [RIOWACIJ
Sjuerd) pajoLyssy PPV

JIBAA 3O SUrnuIBaq ANUIANY PILIIII
Jo ocutuut

610T “0€ dunf papuy edX
spuny esodmJ [eroadg ur seSuey)) - 105png [ENUUY PIPUSUTY
(@-rodnyf duLLY) TS "ON JOLUSI( [007dS

Page 38 of 56



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Schedule 4
Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019 Amended Annual Budget
Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2019
Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget
$ $ $ $

Revenues

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,061,514 1,061,514 1,059,242

Total Revenue 1,061,514 - 1,061,514 1,059,242
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 1,229,604 1,229,604 1,201,887
Transportation and Housing 16,583 16,583 16,583

Total Expense 1,246,187 - 1,246,187 1,218,470
Net Revenue (Expense) (184,673) - (184,673) (159,228)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 414,516 414,516 285,568

Total Net Transfers 414,516 - 414,516 285,568
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances - - -
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 229,843 - 229,843 126,340
DRAFT - Not Finalized Page 39 of 56

February 06,2019 10:34 Page 15



‘ON IS (0005

5SIBULD) o
sdiysiaulied
JO buipuny apisino 1oeaie 01 Al|IqY e

JUSWIISIAU| 1O SDUIABS JO JUNOWY

SND0J peolg 'SA MOLIBN
(Ayjigeulelsns) 1pedwi wis| -buo 1o bulobuQp

| ~ 'SA W3] -140YS JO BWII}-8UQ

ue|d 210a1e41S YiM Juswubiy .

buluiea wuapniS uo 1edw] .

.

o

.

i

0




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense

Schedule 4

Year Ended June 30, 2019
2019 Amended Annual Budget
Invested in Tangible Fund 2019
Capital Assets Balance Annual Budget
3 3

Revenues

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,061,514 1,061,514 1,059,242

Total Revenue 1,061,514 1,061,514 1,059,242
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 1,229,604 1,229,604 1,201,887
Transportation and Housing 16,583 16,583 16,583

Total Expense 1,246,187 1,246,187 1,218,470
Net Revenue (Expense) (184,673) (184,673) (159,228)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 414,516 414,516 285,568

Total Net Transfers 414,516 414,516 285,568
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances ~ -
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 229,843 229,843 126,340

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 01,2019 17:02

Page 41 of 56

Page 15



so2IAJ8s/swesdoud Jo Alljigeuleisns [eloUBULY
S|ooyas ssodoe pue sweigdoud jo Alinbg .
S9WO021N0 Ju3pNis pue swesdoid jo AlijlenD

sainlipuadxs pue 3uipunj
Sulo8Uo "sA sainlipuadxa/3ulpuni SWIl-dUQ

Suipuads WOO0JSSEI "SA UOIIRJISIUIWPY

slojedipul
Yijeay |eroueul) mc_C_C.Cwum_u 10] suoijelapIisuo)

Page 42 of 56



British Colurnbia ‘ SUBSTANTIVE MOTION TO AGM
achool Trustees SUBMISSION FORM
Motion Deadline: Sunday, February 24, 2019

Title

| Eligibility Requirements for Teacher Training

Sponsor

[Board of Education of SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

Authorization

To be completed by the Board Chair, BCSTA Branch Association President,
BCSTA Committee Chair or BCSTA President:

*This motion has been passed in final wording by a majority vote of the
Board/Branch/Committee and that vote is recorded in the official proceedings of
the Board/Branch/Committee

*Cam Mclntyre, Secretary-Treasurer is authorized by the Board to discuss and,
if necessary, edit the motion. Cam.Mclntyre@sd52.bc.ca and 250-627-2103.

*| confirm that | have read the BCSTA Motion Guide

BCSTA Bylaws, Policies and Foundational Statements

Please indicate if the proposed motion relates to an existing Foundational Statement or
Policy Statement in BCSTA’s Policies. You must check one or more boxes.

Relates to Foundational Statement No. 6.1FS

Relates to Policy Statement No. 6.1.1P

Propose to make this motion a new policy statement.

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing
Foundational Statement or Policy Statement.

XOXKX

Page 43 of 56




Motion

Please clarify who the recipient of the motion is/who should do the work associated with
the motion. (e.g. Ministry of Education, Ministry of Finance, etc.)

That BCSTA...urges the Minister of Advance Education to direct the Teacher
Regulation Branch to undertake a full review of the eligibility requirements and
application process for students pursuing a career in teaching.

Rationale

Provide a succinct description of why this motion is needed, plus any relevant
background information.

This motion is needed because...almost every applicant in our rural community could
not meet the standards for admission to a planned local teacher education program —
even staff currently teaching on a Letter of Permission. Discussion with these
candidates, all of whom had at least an undergraduate degree, indicated that
equivalent education was not considered acceptable in the admission process. Our
conclusion is that the admission standards need to be reviewed and updated.

Optional References

Provide links to additional background material (e.g., legislation, websites, etc.)

REMINDERS:
*PLEASE ENSURE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE ENTIRE FORM

*Please send a Word version of the completed motion submission form to
motions@bcsta.org.

*Visit the BCSTA HUB to see the BCSTA Motion Checklist and other resources regarding
preparing motions for BCSTA’s AGM and Provincial Council.

Page 44 of 56



PRINCE o
T~ T RUPERT. Wap Sigatgyet
\ .

= ,/
ABORIGINAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

School District 52 (Prince Rupert)
317 - 9t Avenue West
PO Box 520
Prince Rupert, B.C.
V8] 3R7
Phone: (250) 627-1536 Fax: (250) 627-1443

Aboriginal Education Department
Report to the School Board of Trustees
February 2019

e Aboriginal Education Council Meeting Feb. 4, 2019
e Aboriginal Education Partnership Agreement Annual Report ~-Sharing the Annual
Report, Year in Review 2018, Data, Successes, Next steps

e CR4YC (Changing Results for Young Children). The focus is Social Emotional and Well
Being, with the importance of story and place. We are actively modeling and promoting
story workshop in all our CR4YC sessions, with Indigenous content and ways of being.
We create invitations to show educators how to invite children into playful inquiry
experiences. We then go back and try in the school settings, with the process of deep
observation, reflection and documentation

e AESN (Aboriginal Enhancement Schools Network) Transitions FEAST, Relationships
with Students. Our Transitions Inquiry has been chosen to participate in a film through
NOIIE to happen Feb. 20, 2019. SAVE THE DATE - NOIIE Mid-year Gathering in Prince
Rupert Feb. 22, 2019 10-2:00 at CHSS

e Sm’algyax Language Program - MAP (Mentor Apprentice Program) is going well, BCLI
and ALI Grants approved for the TSLA (Ts'msyen Language Authority) to continue
revitalization, recording, Adaawx work, archiving, and language development. UNBC
Courses for Sm’algyax Language started with 26 students from the community.

¢ Indigenous Symposium - May 17, 2019 - workshops, keynotes, resources, de-colonizing
education, math, TRC, Residential Schools, Indigenous Authors, Literacy Enrichment to
support Adolescents etc.

We are looking forward to the New Year with Aboriginal Education ~ planning, collaborating,

and learning together!

Wai Wah!

Page 45 of 56




In attendance:

Regrets:

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Wednesday, February 6, 2019
5:00 pm

MINUTES

Bart Kuntz

James Horne

Kate Toye (observer)
Janet Beil (observer)
Irene LaPierre

Cam Mclntyre

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.

1. Policy for Review

a.

1210 — Student Registration and Catchment Area Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policy and answered questions from
trustees.

The committee recommended that the Board send this policy, as amended, to the
district’s partner groups for their comments.

2. Policies for Approval

e o

6110 — Vision, Mission and Foundational Principles Policy
6240 — Annual Board Agenda Policy

6310 — Role of the Superintendent Policy

6315 — Delegation to the Superintendent Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that the comment periods for these policies is
complete, and no changes were suggested by partner groups.

The committee recommended that the Board approve these policies.

3. Policy to Delete

a.

6420 — School Plans Policy
The Secretary-Treasurer advised that this policy reiterates requirements laid out in

the School Act, and recommended that it be deleted. There are no regulations
associated with this policy.

Page 46 of 56




The committee recommended that the Board send the recommendation to delete
this policy to partner groups for their input.

4. Other Business
None.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:15 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, March 4, 2019

Page 47 of 56



1210 | Student Registration and Catchment Area (Elementary) Policy
Date Approved: January 11 2011

Date Amended: June 14 2016

RATIONALE

[t is in the best interest of students that enrolment in schools and assignment to programs occurin a
systematic, equitable and educationally beneficial fashion. There must be a balance between school
attendance based on designated catchment areas and attendance at a school, for good reasons, asa
non-catchment child.

POLICY

School district students are generally expected to attend their neighbourhood school according to
catchment areas defined by the Board of Education.

As outlined in the School Act; Sections 74.1, 75 and 75.1, students will be enrolled in schools and
assigned to programs with respect to age, school catchment area, residence location, statutory
entitlement, and the availability of space, facilitiés and instructional resources. Thé catchment areas are
defined by the Board and may be amended as provided by Section 75.1 (2) of the School Act.

Space permitting, students may attend a school outside their catchment area. Parents or guardians may
request a cross-boundary transfer for their elementary student or students to attend another school in
accordance with district regulations.

Related Policiés and Regulations:

1210-10 Student Registration and Catchment Area (Elementary)

Page 48 of 56




6110 | Vision, Mission and Foundational Principles Policy
Date Approved: February 09 2016

Date Reviewed/Amended:

The Board will develop and maintain the following documents:

1. Along-term vision statement.
2. An aspirational mission statement.
3. Foundational principles.

These documents must be consistent with the mandate of the BC Public School System.

In performing its duties, the Board will make decisions and set policies that are consistent with the
vision statement, mission statement and foundational principles.

REFERENCES
BC School Act

School Trustee Oath of Office Regulation

REFERENCES
6130 - - Role of the Board Policy
6140 - - Role of the Trustee and Trustee Code of Conduct Policy

6310 - - Role of the Superintendent Policy

Page 49 of 56




6240 | Annual Board Agenda Policy
Date Approved: March 20 2015

Date Reviewed/Amended: November 09 2016
To fulfil its responsibilities, the Board will follow an annual agenda cycle.

The order of business for regular open board meetings is set out in sectiori A.3 of Bylaw No. 1 -
Procedural Bylaw.

The order of business for regular in-camera board meetings is as follows:
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Human Resources Report

Secretary-Treasurer Report

Other

Legal Items

Information items

Old Business

Items for Release

The expected timing of major Board approvals is as follows:

Annual Audlted Finaﬁcial Statements ' X

Posttons of Special Responsbity || | x| | | | | |
Organizationof ClassesReport || | |x v
ppprovelof Audtrs 1okl -

Page 50 of 56




Election of Officers

Approve Annual Budget ConsultaﬁQn Dates

Present School Calendar for Consultation

Amended Annual Budget -

Approve School Calendar

Annual Report _ '

Approve School Fees and Deposits

Annual Budget

Aboriginal Education Partnership Agreement

Carbon Neutral Action Report

Daycare Leases

Capital Budget

Approve Board Meeting Dates

Page 51 of 56




Role of the Supe_ri'_ntenden"c Policy

6310 | Role of the Superintendent Policy
Date Approved: June 10 2014

Date Amended: September 12 2017

The Superintendent is the Chief Executive Officer of the school district and provides, under the direction
of the Board, general supervision of schoals, personnel and the various departments of the school
district, The Superintendent is responsible for management of the schools under the School Act,
Regulations, Minister of Education Orders and Board policies, and is accountable to the Board.

At the discretion of the Superintendent, the exercise of any powers and the discharge of any duties
imposed upon the Superintendent by Board policies or by vote of the Board may be delegated to other
district personnel. The delegation of power or duty, however, will not relieve the Superintendent of
responsibility for the action taken under such delegation.

All authority and accountability of staff, as far as the Board is concerned, is considered to be the
authority and accountability of the Superintendent of Schools,

REFERENCES

School Act

School Trustee Oath of Office Regulation

6130 — Role of the Board Policy

6140 — Role of the Trustee and Trustee Code of Conduct Policy

6315 ~ Delegation to the Superintendent Policy

Page 52 of 56




Delegation to the Superintendent Policy

6315 | Delegation to the Superintendent Policy

Date Approved: September 09 2014

Date Amended: September 12 2017

The Superintendent or designate shall authorize expenditure of funds:

1. within the limit of an adopted budget,

2. inagreement with Board policy, school district procedures, and legal requirements, and

3. subject to any direction that the Board may give the Superintendent regarding expenditure
limitations or reporting requirements on specific sections of the budget.

The Superintendent shall establish procedures which clearly delegate authority to expend funds within
each budget program, establish accountability for those expenditures, and outline measures of control,

No individual or group delegated authority and accountability for a program shall expend funds beyond
the budget for that program without the written authorization of the Superintendent or designate.

The Superintendent is authorized to make necessary adjustments or over-expenditures to handle
emergencies, provided that the Board is advised as soon as possible,

The Superintendent may authorize adjustments required to accommodate increased or reduced
revenues. Such adjustments shall be reported to the Board.

The Superintendent or designate may approve transfers that repurpose program budgets, given changes
in educational or business realities, changes in strategy or as approved by the Board. Transfers of any
kind shall be made in keeping with prevailing accounting regulation and Ministry directive as given in the
Accounting and Reporting Guidelines of the Ministry’s K-12 District Financial Accountability Website.

REFERENCES ;
School Act: Sections 110, 111, 112, 112.1, 113, 114, 115, 117, 118.
6310, Role of Superintendent Policy

7220, Purchasing and Tendering Policy

Page 53 of 56




SD 52 Technology Steering Committee Meeting
January 23, 2019

Notes

Attendance: Trustee James Horne (for Bart Kuntz), Paramjit Khaira, Raegan Sawka, Andrew Samoil,

Peter Scott, Jane Collins, Carla Rourke.

1)

8)

9)

Grammarly — A pilot project will begin with 10 licenses at CHSS. Sally Marr will work with
students to see if this unique software tool can help students. Grammarly checks your written
work for grammatical errors, punctuation, and spelling.

Read and Write Toolbar - SET-BC (Special Education Technology) webinar will take place Feb 13
at CHSS (3:30 to 4:30) in the 2" floor computer lab.

Destiny Library System — Advanced training March 7% for District Teacher-Librarians, teacher-
librarians and Library Technicians.

Cell phone survey — a 3-4 question survey will be created for teaching staff of Grade 6 to 12
students. Questions will attempt to determine the impact of cell phones on student
achievement. Mike, Andrew, Carla, and Raegan will meet to design the survey questions.

FreshGrade — Jit reported on an initial meeting with interested teachers and plans for training.
A train the trainer model with one teacher from each school attend training for a half day was
discussed. Further discussion is required regarding parent access and if FreshGrade can be used
as a formal report card.

Grant for Coding and Computational Thinking — The Sphero Olympic group is asking for a
keynote speaker for the Sphero Coding event in late May. The group is looking for keynote
speaker to talk to Grade 4 to 8 students about careers in coding and robotics.

Robotic devices in the district — schools needing repairs or replacements should contact Peter
Scott or Jit Khaira.

Demonstration — Peter and Jit demonstrated a very large Merge Cube using Ipads and QR codes.

MS Word on Ipads. Jit will contact the IT department who will look into MS Word on Ipads.

10) Chris Rowan — Pro-D Committee is hosting Chris Rowan for a workshop on the impact of

technology on children’s neurological development, behavior and ability to pay attention and
learn. CHSS (6:30 to 8pm). Her workshop is about creating a balance between activity and
screen time.

Adjournment: 4:43 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 20, 2019

Page 54 of 56




BCSTA — BCPSEA Trustee Orientation Recap

Following the trustee elections in October 2018, close to half of the trustees elected were
new to the role. This presents both an opportunity and a challenge to the BC School Trustees
Association. The organization’s mission is partly driven by the belief that:

“Helping to build effective Boards of Education by providing development,
communications and support services continues to be a vital role.”

Effective boards of education need trustees who have the knowledge and skills to undertake
the important business of the school district. That important business includes:

= Planning for and overseeing the educational enterprise
= Developing strategic plans
= Focusing on student achievement

» Establishing budgets and overseeing finances

Boards of Education are often one of the larger employers in the community. In short, there is
much to learn in order to effectively execute the role of school trustee.

The Trustee Academy in 2018 was the first large event for new trustees and many of the
sessions offered were directed to those who were new to the role. Later in January a series of
Regional Workshops on Leadership will be offered and these, too, will be of great benefit to new
trustees. But on January 25 and 26 a specific session for new Trustee Orientation was held in
Richmond. Given the fact that close to 300 participants registered for the event, it is clear the
topics presented were of interest!

The conference was a collaboration between BCSTA and the BC Public School Employers’
Association. Demonstrating this collaboration, the first morning began with Alan Chell,
BSPSEA Chair, and Gordon Swan, BCSTA President, welcoming the participants. The two
foreshadowed the program for the following two days, with content on student success,
governance, mandate and services and labour relations 101. The first day focused on
providing information about structures, services, roles and processes in BCSTA and BCPSEA.

Mike Roberts, CEO of BCSTA, along with Stephanie Higginson, BCSTA Director, helped new
trustees see the big picture of a board’s work — focusing on student success. Important
distinctions between the board’s role in governance and in advocacy were outlined.
Reference was made to the Learning Guide, where more details about these, and other
important areas of knowledge for trustees, are available at the click of a mouse.

Page 55 of 56




Later in the morning, Dave Byng, former Deputy Minister of Education in BC, worked with
trustees to help them understand the landscape: what are the respective roles of British
Columbia’s boards and the province of British Columbia. Trustees hear about co-governance,
but how does that actually play out in school districts? Specifics around funding, budget
development, priority setting and policy development were provided. Mr. Byng also offered
trustees information to help them maneuver the complex relationship between and among
boards of education, district management, the Minister of Education and ministry staff.

One important role of boards of education is acting as employer. Renzo Del Negro, CEO of
BCPSEA and Alan Chell, Chair of BCPSEA, made a presentation explaining the role of BCPSEA
and how it fits in the structure of the Public Sector Employers’ Council (PSEC). They
emphasized the role of the corporate board vs. the role of individual trustees and the
distinction between governance and operations in human resources and labour relation
contexts.

Adding to this knowledge, Janet Stewart, COO, Deborah Stewart, Executive Director,
Corporate Services and Communications, and Renzo Del Negro, CEO of BCPSEA, provided
trustees with an overview of the services provided to boards of education from the
employers’ association and bargaining agent.

The second day of the conference focused more on labour relations, legal considerations, the
role of trustee representatives to BCPSEA and the collective bargaining process. Topics
included the responsibilities of representatives to the BCPSEA, what trustees need to know
about Labour Relations and what trustees need to know going into provincial and local
bargaining. With bargaining with the BC Teachers Federation just around the corner, this was
a particularly timely area of knowledge for new trustees to gain. Speakers included Alan Chell,
Gordon Swan, Renzo Del Negro, Janet Stewart, and BCSTA’s Legal Counsel, Audrey Ackah.

Several presentations from the event can be downloaded on the HUB.

The session ended with some fun! Staff and trustees delivered a ‘test’ of what trustees had
learned about the BCSTA and BCPSEA over the two days. It turns out trustees can be highly
competitive and the exercise proved to be entertaining. Comments from trustees and other
participants were very positive and they expressed appreciation for the opportunity to learn
and engage with colleagues at this very successful event.

The original report can be found at:
http://bcsta.org/besta-bepsea-trustee-orientation-recap/

Page 56 of 56





